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$550 (including GST) - for Bond applications up to $1 million

$1100 (including GST) - for Bond applications over $1 million

Yes No

 BOND APPLICATION 

 

 For new Applicants, please complete this Corporate Questionnaire (Form A) 

 If a Client Folder has already been established, please only complete the Specific Bond Application (Form B) 

IMPORTANT – Please ensure that all relevant sections of the application are completed and supporting documentation attached prior to returning. 

In addition, when completing the application please respond with a TICK when answering YES/NO questions. Phone us if you require clarification or 

assistance. 

 

 

Application Fees 

 
Fees must be paid upfront accompanying this submission. Please note that a separate Administration Fee may also be required as assessed on a 

case by case basis if an application is deemed complex and/or tedious requiring more time to process. All courier (and postage) charges will be 

borne by the applicant. 

 

Please select an Option:             

 

 

 

 

Applicant Details 

 

Company Name         Business or Company Number (ACN / ABN) 

  
 

Registered Address 

 
 

Contact Name     Title/Position    Postcode 

 
        

Email     Mobile     Telephone 

   
 

 

Bonds Required 

 

Is there an existing facility?     
 

Bond Type   *Value $        Period (Dates Inclusive) Expected Expiry Date 

 

Bid / Tender  

 

Performance   

 

Maintenance (Defect Liabilities)

    

Retention   
 

Advance Payment  

   

Rental (lease)  

 

Other, specify below

 *Currency of Bond(s) 

        
 

Value of all OUTSTANDING bonds / bank guarantees? 

 

Bank Guarantees ($)  Insurance Bonds ($)  

 

 

 

Phone: +61 (02) 9152 8655 

Email: inquiries@bondedglobal.com.au 

Office: 

Level 17, No. 9 Castlereagh 

Street, Sydney, NSW 2000, 

Australia 

Web: www.bondedglobal.com 

ABN: 91 161 061 794 

Specific Bond Application 

FOrm FORM B 
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NoYes

NoYes

NoYes

NoYes

NoYes

NoYes

NoYes

NoYes

Contract Details - A 

 

Full Description of Contract (Attach separate sheet if insufficient space) 

 
 

Location of Contract 

 
 
Total Value of Contract ($)  Currency    Contract Number      

 

 

 

Contract Start Date             Completion Date            Practical Completion Date    Final Completion Date 

 

Post Completion Maintenance (latent defects) Period: Years Months

       
   

Is the maintenance / latent defects period to be covered under this Bond?  

Will the company assume any Design Exposure / Liability for this contract? 

Will there be retentions held on completion?  

    

Contract Details - B 

 

Name of Contract Principal / Beneficiary       Company Number 

  
 

Address  

 
 

Name of Client’s Representative / Project Manager       Contact Number   Email 

 

 

Has the Applicant undertaken previous contracts for this client?  

Has the Applicant undertaken a contract of this type before? 

 

Will the role be that of Head or Sub contractor?     

 

Percentage to be subcontracted?    % 

 

Has the Bond wording been specified?        

If Yes, please provide a copy of the proposed bond wording 
 

Form of the Contract (i.e. contract conditions) 

 

Are force majeure risks excluded risks under the contract? 

 

Are nuclear risks excluded under the contract? 

 

Please attach the following:- 

(a) Your Schedule of contracts in progress (preferably in the following format) 

- Description of Project  - Value ($) and percentage (%) completed 
- Start Date   - Cost to complete 

- Location   - Billings issued / received 

- Client / Principal  - Finish Date (as contracted) 

- Contract cost   - Profit recognised to date 

 

Please ensure that all additional information is attached to the application 

 

N/A
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(b) Extracts from the contract detailing the requirement for the Bond(s) requested. 

 

 

Declaration 

 

I, the undersigned, hereby declare as follows: 

1. I have the authority to complete and enter into this application on behalf of the Applicant; 

2. That the information and details provided in this application are complete and correct;  

3. That I acknowledge and accept the information provided in this application will be used by Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited (and its associates), 

to assess whether the Applicant meets the criteria to provide it with a Bond(s) as requested; 

4. That the Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the application fee payable to Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited is non-refundable, whether 

the Application is successful or not. 

 

USE OF INFORMATION (PRIVACY ACT 1993) 

1. The Applicant (including its associates, directors, and shareholders) and Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited agree that any information provided 

to Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited by the Applicant or by any third party and any information which may arise through subsequent dealings 
between the Applicant and Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited, may be used by Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited and disclosed to third parties 

for the purpose of: 

a. Assessing the Applicant's creditworthiness; and 

b. Processing the Applicant's Bond Application 

2. The Applicant authorises: 

a. Any third party to provide information to Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited for any of the above purposes 

b. Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited to collect and hold personal information from any source it considers appropriate to be used 

solely for any of the above purposes 

3. The Applicant understands that it has a right of access and may request correction of any personal information held by Bonded Global Australia 
Pty Limited about the Applicant 

The undersigned hereby declares that the information and details provided herein are full and true answers and that it is understood the 

information provided will be used for the evaluation of this submission by Bonded Global Australia Pty Limited and / or the Underwriter. Further, 

the undersigned confirms that he / she is duly authorized to sign this questionnaire for and on behalf of the applicant. 

 

 

 

Authorised Signatory      Name 

 

Title / Designation      Date: [Select Date] 
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